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TO: ALL VENDORS  
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Amendment No. 2- Questions and Answers 
 
Question: 

1. Is there a preferred template that MUSC prefers the proposal to be in? Or should we just try to make it 
generally reflective of the sections seen in the Solicitation document (or as close as possible)? 

Answer:  
 Make it generally reflective of the sections seen in the Solicitation document. 
Question: 

2.  On the first page of SCOPE OF WORK/SPECIFICATIONS, it says that the “general development of the 
sites will not be the responsibility of the Contractor.” However this directly conflicts with the development-
specific series of services under Specific Requirements, including the following for both platforms, as well 
as the specific requirements for Helping Heroes and FHF platforms:  
1. Build design and structure on new platform; 
2. Participate in user testing phase;  
3. Content and data migration;  
4. Questions and Answers/Testing & Launch; 

Answer: 
The sites are already developed and live. The contractor will be revamping them. 

 
Question: 

3.  Is any documentation required for section "V. Qualifications", if none applies?  
 
Answer: Please adhere to Qualifications of Offeror (Mar 2015) clause. 
 
Question: 

4. Are you currently using any Content Management System to manage website content? 
 

Answer: No, Content Management System is not being used. 
 
Question: 

5.  What is the current technology the website is built on? 
 
Answer:   The website is built on PHP-. PHP is a general-purpose programming language originally designed for web 
development. 
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